PAJARO/SUNNY MESA

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
136 San Juan Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
O (831) 722-1389 | Fax (831) 722-2137

www.pajarosunnymesa.com

AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DISTRICT CONFERENCE BOARD ROOM
136 SAN JUAN ROAD, ROYAL OAKS, CA 95076

NOVEMBER 19, 2019
5:30 P.M.

The Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District welcomes you to its meetings regularly scheduled
on the fourth Thursday of each month, and your interest and participation is encouraged and appreciated.

Documents provided to the District after the agenda has been published will be available at the District office and
available for photocopying during ordinary business hours as Public Records at the cost set by resolution by the
Board from time to time. This is ordinarily $.25 per page. Documents provided to the Board for agenda items will
ordinarily be placed on the District website if time permits. Otherwise, late documents will be provided to the Board
at the meeting and a copy placed with the agendas available to the Public at Board meetings.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you
need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Pajaro Sunny Mesa Community
Services District at (831) 722-1839 before the meeting to allow the District to make reasonable

accomodations.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
o (11/21) President Harry Wiggins
(11/21) Vice President Michael Moore

o]
o (11/19) Secretary Darlene Lamboley
o (11/21) Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin____
o (11/19) Treasurer Robert Moody
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela
DISTRICT COUNSEL: Attorney Alan Smith

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA [SUBDIVISION (B), GOVERNMENT CODE § 54954.2]

The Board may act on items of business not appearing on the posted agenda if (1) three members
determine that an emergency (as defined in Section 54956.5 exists), (2) two-thirds vote of the members
present, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present,
determine that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of
the District after the agenda was being or (3) the item was posted for a prior Board meeting not more than
five calendar days before the date action is taken, and at the prior meeting the item was continued to the
meeting at which action is taken. Before discussing any item pursuant to this subdivision, the Board will
publicly identify the item.

P

1



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2019
4. COMMENTS FROM PUBLIC OR MEMBERS OF BOARD ON ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

Any person may address the Board on any item not on the agenda when recognized by
the Board President.

Any Board member may comment on any item not on the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS

Consent Agenda

1. Draft Minutes of October 24, 2019 Regular Meeting

Approval draft minutes

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director _
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Old Business: None

New Business:

1. Review and consider approval of Final Draft 2018-2019 Audit prepared by Bianchi,
Kasavan & Pope, LLP (copy of draft audit included in packet)

e 2018-2019 Audit Presentation by Jarrod Penner of Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope, LLP
e Finance Committee Report on draft audit

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Jarrod Penner and Finance Committee
-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Vote on Motion to approve Draft Final FY 2018-2019 Audit

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed: Motion Failed Motion Tabled

2. Review and approve Draft Financial Reports for October 2019

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
-Public Input

- Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation

-Motion to Approve Draft Financial Reports

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion Passed Motion failed Motion Tabled

P

2



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2019

3. Review and approve checks

1. General Fund 605: Check # through check # for a total of §
2. Water Account: Check # through check # for a total of §
3. Holding Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $
4. Street Maint. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
5. Reorganization Acct:  Check # through check # for a total of $
6. Construction Acct: Check # through check # for a total of §
Z. Acct: Check # through check # for a total of $

-Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff

-Public Input

-Motion/Second

-Board Deliberation
-Motion to Approve checks

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion Passed Motion failed Motion Tabled

4. Review and consider implementing 5% water rate payer increase effective January
1, 2020 based on 2015 Water Rate Study and November 4, 2015 Prop 218 rate
payer approval.

¢ Staff Report: This is last of 5 rate increases approved by rate payers on November 4, 2015

- Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
- Public Input

- Motion/Second

- Board Deliberation

Motion to Approve or Reject

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed Motion Failed Motion Tabled

5. Report Consideration of report on Emergency Generator Project: selection of
stationary or portable generators, authority to hire engineer to estimate costs

o Staff Report on benefits and detriments of stationary and portable generators

o Staff preliminary report on costs of stationary and portable systems generally.

o Staff Report on need to hire professional engineer to determine costs of selected
alternative

o General discussion financing alternatives

o General discussion of timing of implementation

Clarifying and Technical Questions to Staff
Public Input

Motion/Second

Board Deliberation

1

B,

3



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2019

Vote on Motion giving direction to pursue either stationary or portable generator option

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed Motion Failed Motion Tabled

Vote on Motion directing General manager to hire appropriate professional to prepare engineering
cost estimate and report back to Board

Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed Motion failed Motion tabled

STAFFICOMMITTEE REPORTS: (INFORMATION ONLY, NO ACTION)

This part of agenda is for the Staff to report to the Board on District operations however no action
is agendized and so no action may be taken other than asking for an action item to be brought to
the Board at a future meeting.

1. Board Member Terms
e Two Director’s terms end November 30, 2019
o Update from Supervisor Phillips’ office

2. Pajaro Park- Meeting with Supervisor Phillips and Jim Rodems, Director of Parks, on
October 31, 2019

3. District office will be closed on November 28"-November 29t for Thanksgiving and
December 234-December 27t for Christmas

4. Cal Fire, Gabilan Camp
o Crews will be at Fair Way scenic easement to clear brush and tree limbs for fire

protection on November 18-22
e _All affected residents have been notified

5. Water Service Interruption: November 9t at 6 pm through November 10t at 12 pm
e All customers in the Eden Subdivision of Normco, were out of water due to a
mechanical failure, corroded connection on main
o Contractor mobilized at 8 am Sunday morning and made the repair

6.  District Operations Report

-

Usage Comparison Report 2013/2019

P

4



P/SMCSD BOARD MEETING AGENDA — November 19, 2019

CLOSED SESSION:
A. Public Comments for Closed Session

Any person may address the Board on any item on the Closed Session Agenda
after being recognized by the Board President.

Conference with Legal Counsel- Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)

1.  AWC Holdings Trust and AWC Il Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey
through its Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV001746, Monterey County
Superior Court, filed May 11, 2018

2. Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny
Mesa Community Services District et al Case No. (consolidated with above
case), Monterey County Superior Court, filing date unknown

Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Subd. (b)(1) of (§ 54957)
= Title: (General Manager)

B. Return to Open Session and Report out of Closed Session
Any final action taken by the Board in closed session required under Government Code § 54957.1 will be reported in
open session at this time.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Next Board meeting date:
Motioned by: Director Seconded by: Director
Ayes: Noes: Absent: Abstained:
Motion passed Motion failed Motion tabled

Adjournment Time: p.m.

P.

5



MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District Board of Directors was
called to order at 5:30 pm on October 24, 2019.

ROLL CALL: President Harry Wiggins
Vice President Michael Moore
Secretary Darlene Lamboley
Assistant Secretary Sanford Coplin
Treasurer Robert Moody

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF: General Manager Don Rosa
Recorder Judy Vazquez-Varela

ABSENT DIRECTOR(S) & STAFF: None

DISTRICT COUNSEL: Alan Smith

ADDITION(S) TO AGENDA: None

PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: Manuel Rivas resident of Sunny Mesa Water System

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

SCHEDULED ITEMS: None

Action ltems

1. Consider and approve of the Minutes from the August 22, 2019 regular Board Meeting

Motion was made by Director Moody and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the
regular Board Meeting Minutes of August 22, 2019. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

2. Consider and approve the August 2019 Financials

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Lamboley to approve the August
2019 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

3. Consider and approve the September 2019 Financials

P.

6



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - October 24, 2019 Pe

Motion made by Director Moore and seconded by Director Moody to approve the
September 2019 Financials. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

MONTHLY EXPENDITURES REPORT FOR REVIEW
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/CHECKS:

ke

2,

Generdl Fund 633: None

Operating Account: Check No. 23971 through Check No. 24089 for a total of $404,640.43

Capital Reserve Account: None

Street Maintenance Account: Check No. 502 through Check No. 505 for a total of $1,348.32

Pajaro Park Account: Check No. 839 through Check No. 842 for a total of $ 3,551.48

COP 2010 Account; Check No. 815 through Check No. 821 for a total of $406,729.76

Debt Service Reserve Account: None

Motion was made by Director Moore, seconded by Director Moody to approve all accounts
for the months of August and September 2019. Motion carried.

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstain: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: (Action Items)

1. Consider and approve 2019-2020 Pajaro Lighting Assessment

Hearing opened at 5:51 pm

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District sends out information letters to the 797
parcels owners in the Pajaro Lighting District, with the amount of assessment determined
by Monterey County Equivalent Dwelling Unit schedule. There are 213 lights in the
assessment District. The District received 3 protests.

Motion was made by Director Moody, seconded by Director Coplin o approve 2019-2020

Pajaro Lighting Assessment. Motion carried.
2

4



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - October 24, 2019 P

Roll Call Vote:  Ayes: H. Wiggins; M. Moore; D. Lamboley; S. Coplin; R. Moody
Noes: None
Absent; None
Abstain; None

STAFF/COMMITTEE REPORTS: (Informational Only)

1. Pajaro Park: Lifecycle costs

e Copy of email from Christian Harris, SSA Landscape Architects include a
breakdown of anticipated maintenances costs comparing synthetic and natural
turf. Annual estimated maintenance cost for about 21,000 square feet for natural
grass is about $76, 950 per year, and $20,300 per year for synthetic turf.

2. Meeting with Jim Rodem:s, Director of Parks — Monterey County on Thursday, October 17, 2019

e Don Rosa and Director Coplin met with Jim Rodems to discuss Pajaro Park history
and potential funding for the park. Mr. Rodems will be including Pajaro Park into
the plan of a tax measure on ballot for the known Monterey County Parks and the
Pajaro Park. Director Coplin stated that Mr. Rodems was very knowledgeable in
acquiring funding for Parks via State funding.

3. Emergency Generator Project

e Opinion letter from District Engineer Tom Yeager recommending ufilization of the
cost estimate received from Varni Electric, costs are reasonable. If the District
chooses to have a study completed it would cost about $15,000 to $20,000. Mr,
Yeager dlso submitted a breakdown of estimated costs for stationary generators
and portable generator(s) with fixed outlet and manual fransfer switches.
Estimated Cost for stationary generators is $1,358,000 and portable generators with
transfer switches $346,000.

o Director Wiggins requested Staff contact NBS to determine what affect fixed
and/or portable generators will have on the water rate schedule.

4. Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP)

o Staff submitted a Notice of Interest (NOI) to Cal OES to be considered for grant
assistance for HMP Planning. The NOI has been approved and the District was invited
to submit application for funding of a Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP). Staff is
currently working with Lidia Gutierrez, funding consultant in completing the
application for an LHMP.

o Staff is part of the committee for City of Watsonville LHMP.

5. PG&E Power Shut offs



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - October 24, 2019 P

o Copy of the Districts plan of a power outage planned or unplanned. This plan includes
immediate contact to Monterey County office of Emergency Services with details of
the situation and a list of immediate needs. Also contact Quinn Caterpillar for
generator rentals and Sala Brothers for water deliveries. The District’s nine (9) water
systems are independent of one another and all have different needs in a situation of
a power failure/outage.

6. Annual Audit - Bianchi, Kasavan & Pope

e Field audit was carried out September 16 thru September 20, 2019.
e Final audit presentation tentatively ready for November Board meeting.

7. Board meeting schedule for the remainder of 2019

o November meeting set for November 19, 2019 at 5:30 pm.
e December meeting set for December 19, 2019 at 5:30 pm.

8. Board of Directors Terms

e 2 terms are expiring on November 30, 2019 Directors Lamboley and Moody
e Directors should contact GM Rosa and Supervisor Phillips' office to indicate if
interested in reappointment.

9. Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SYBGSA)

o SVBGSA is seeking an alternate director-application included in packet, only Directors
Lamboley and Moody can serve based on both residing within the boundaries of the
Agency.

10. Sexual Harassment Prevention Training took place on August 8, 2019

e In attendance were Don Rosa, Judith Vazquez-Varela and Director Lamboley.
Director Coplin attended remotely.
e Next available date is December 18, 2019.

11. District Vehicle Purchase

o New service truck has been purchased from Chevrolet of Watsonville-total price
$33,024.41

e Santa Cruz County Bank has financed the loan at 100% and 5% interest for 5 years, at
$660 per month

o Service truck has been outfitted with necessary lights, storage and tools to adequately
service the District’s needs.

12. District Operations Report

9



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — October 24, 2019 P.10

»  Pajaro Grant-
o Soils consolidation began August 28, settling period is 60 days, final report
should be submitted tomorrow.

= Springfield Planning Grant-
o MNS Engineering team has submitted Draft Preliminary Engineering Report to
District, it is being reviewed by Staff and District Engineer, once reviewed by
staff it will be submitted to the State.

» Pagjaro Valley Views-Fair Way Subdivision
o Scenic easement brush cleanup; CalFire-Gavilan Conservation Camp
inspected the scenic easement on August 27, 2019. Gavilan will add this
project to their schedule and notify Staff.

= SB 998
o Staff contacted State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Monterey
District, at this time they do not know who will be approving the policies nor
could they provide a draft of the policy. We are following Soquel Creek's plan.
Target Date remains as December 15,

» - Multi-Community Bottled Water Project
o Currently 187 residents are receiving bottled water.

13. Usage Comparison Report 2013/2019-August 2019 Usage Comparison Report
o Water usage is down in all systems this month compared to August 2013

Closed Session:

A. Public Comments for Closed Session

No comment
B. Conference with Legal Counsel-Existing Litigation (Government Code § 54957)

1. ACWA Holdings Trust and AWC Il Holdings Trust vs the County of Monterey through
its Board of Supervisors et al Case No. 18CV1746, Monterey County Superior Court,
filed May 11, 2018

2. Steve Pacheco, Trustee of the Salinas Land Holding Trust vs Pajaro/Sunny Mesa
Community Services District et al Case No. unknown, Monterey County Superior
Court, filing date unknown

3. Public Employee Performance Evaluation. Subd. (b)(1) of (§ 54957)
= Title: (General Manager)

Closed session opened at 7:36 pm



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING - October 24, 2019 P. 11

Out of closed session at 8:15 pm
No final action taken.

NEXT BOARD MEETING:

The next Board meeting is to be held on Tuesday, November 19, 2019 at 5:30 pm.
There being no further business, the regular Board Meeting of the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community

Services District was adjourned at 8:16 pm with motion made by Director Moore, seconded by
Director Moody. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Harry Wiggins, President

Michael Moore, Vice President

Judith Vazquez-Varela, Recorder



2:03 PM

November 14, 2019

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2019

P. 12

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001 - SCCB - Operating Account

1002 - SCCB Reserve Account

1003 - SCCB - Sick Leave Account

1004 - SCCB - Street Maint Acct

1006 - SCCB-GF 633

1007 - SCCB - Debt Service Reserve
1032 - SCCB-COP Acct (aka Const. Acct)
1036 - PSM Pajaro Park Acct

1050 - Cash in County Treasury - DS
1051 - Cash in County Treasury - GF
1066 : Union Bank Vega 2303

1068 - Union Bank Vega 2301

1069 - Union Bank Vega-2302

1095 - Union Bank Wtr Bond-Res 2204
2201 - Union Bank-2015 Wtr Rfd Bd 2201

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable

1110 - Invoice Accounts Recv
1231 - Grants Receivable-A/R

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

1080 - Petty Cash

1100 - Water Customer Accounts Recv
1101 -« Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
1115 - Prepaid Expenses

1153 - Receivable from Montery County
1251 - Assess. Rec. - Lighting

1252 - Assessments Rec. - Street Maint
1253 - Assessments Rec. - Water bond
1253.1 - Assess Rec - Water Bond - Count
1254 - Advanced Pay - Spec. Asses - WB

Oct 31,19

126,812.86
216,944.91
14,451.84
228,953.72
19,674.57
57,347.21
137,229.01
76,895.57
32,203.91
108,759.21
148,069.33
118.31
10,434.91
149,199.59
38,108.79

1,365,204.74

11,700.68
749,342.38

761,043.06

400.00
232,507.84
-8,990.09
507.31
860.00
949.14
6,255.76
300,206.00
116.43
-16,561.65

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1084 -
1500 -
1510 -
1520 -
- A/D - Land Impr (Off)
1522 -
1530 -
1540 -
+ AID - Pumping Plant Bldg

1521

1541

1550 -
« AID - District Office Building
- Office Equipment/Furniture

« AID - Office Equip/Furniture
1557 -
+ AID - Lighting and Parks

- Electric Power to Sheds

+ AID - Electric Power to Sheds
1570 -
- AID - Equipment - Pumping Plant

1651
1655
1656

1659
1660
1661

15671

1580 -
+ AID - Distribution Mains
1590 -
- AID - Meters
1600 -
- AID - Hydrants
1610 -
+ AID - Automotive Equipment

1581

1591

1601

1611

CIP-Springfield/Struve
Land

Land Improve (Non-office)
Land Improve (Office)
Land - Parks

Wells

Pumping Plant Bldg

District Office Building

Equipment - Lighting

Equipment - Pumping Plant
Distribution Mains [P]
Meters

Hydrants

Automotive Equipment

516,250.74

2,642,498.54

18,967.36
139,676.30
253,942.67
66,721.46
-44,861.40
248,000.00
162,488.25
191,044.92
-191,045.00
134,443.43
-123,428.73
44,041.05
-43,293.90
8,980.18
-8,980.18
2,598.59
-2,599.00
508,239.21
-453,386.87
1,487,948.01
-1,063,798.68

92,193.13

-84,656.11
7,422.43

-4,556.72

232,300.12
-195,223.31

Page 1



2:03 PM

November 14, 2019

Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2019

P. 13

1620
1621
1622
1630
1631
1640
1641
1650
1651
1670
1671
1680
1681
1804
1806

1805.

1806
1807

1807.

1808

1808.

1811

1811.

1812

1812,

1814
1815
1816
1817

1817.

1818

1818.

1819

1819.

1820

1820.

1821
1822
1823

- Utility Trans/Distr Plant

+ A/D - Utility T&D Plant

- AID - Moss Landing

- Utility Plant

+ AID - Utility Plant

« Source of Supply Plant

 A/ID - Source of Supply Plant

* Trans & Distr Plant

+ A/D - Trans & Distr Plant

- Small Tools/Equipment

+ A/D - Small Tools/Equipment

- ALCO Water Project

+ AID - ALCO Water Project

+ CIP-Springfield

+ CIP-Vega Imprvtmnt Project
1+ A/D -Vega

- Moss Landing Bridge Project
- CIP-Langley/VP

1 - AID - Langley/VP

- CIP-Normco

1+ A/D - Normco Tank

- CIP-Vierra Estate

1+ A/ID - Vierra Estates

+ CIP-Moss Landing Water System
1 - AID - Moss Landing Water

- CIP-Pajaro

+ CIP-Normco Improv Project

+ Land - Pajaro Park

+ Improvements - Pajaro Park

1 - AID - Improvements -Pajaro Park
- Buildings - Pajaro Park

1 - AID - Buildings-Pajaro Park

+ Equipment - Pajaro Park

1+ AID - Equipment-Pajaro Park
* Normco Treatment Facility

1+ AID-Normco Treatment Facility
+ CIP-Sunny Mesa

- CIP-Vega

- CIP-Blackie

Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets

1120 -

1141
1151
1220

1900 -
1950 -

1951

Due From Gen Fund

* Due From SC Grant Acct

+ Due from Maint Account

+ Spl Asmnt Revc-Long Term

Due From Other Funds

Deferred amount on refunding

: Deferred Amt of Ref-Vega Bds15

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable
2500 - Due to Other Funds

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

2005 + Accrued Liabilities

2050 * Accrued Payroll

2100 - Payroll Tax Liabilities

2121 : Customer Security Deposits
2122 - Future Water Conn. Deposits

Oct 31,19

115,702.65
-90,071.77
-157,020.31
107,992.45
-107,992.00
54,616.59
-15,624.73
81,133.08
-59,380.30
10,774.02
-8,096.51
155,809.38
-93,485.45
217,307.49
4,604,699.33
-1,962,902.90
251,233.09
240,496.74
-66,136.74
296,974.74
-107,839.73
175,238.16
-38,242.72
297,669.12
-65,436.55
730,228.15
3,225.00
781,632.00
4,717,110.00
-1,092,169.63
796,400.00
-150,374.26
43,381.00
-23,136.89
111,943.00
-68,865.85
48,044.61
23,643.81
10,230.04

11,149,885.32

0.66

100.00
157.19
3,873,850.72
159,690.92
73,213.60
95,017.09

4,202,039.18

17,994,423.04

116,077.57
159,693.06

275,770.63

67,274.00
21,502.71

1,000.00
16,402.15
36,600.00

Page 2



2:03 PM

November 14, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2019

P. 14

2123 - Hydrant Meter Deposits

2225 - Accrued Vacation Liability
2230 + Accrued Sick Leave Liability
2263 - 457b EE Plan Payable

2264 - Employee Insurance Payable
2265 - EE Aflac Insurance Payable
2320 - Due to 64 Original Sewer Accts
2324 - Payable to Customers

2325 - Payable to P.V.W.M.A.

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2256 - Vehicle Loan Payable
2257 - Reorganization Loan
2267 - Pajaro Tank Loan-0190
2333 - COP Bonds Payable
2339 - Vega Project Bonds Payable
2350 - Bonds Payable - Water Bond
2360 - Bonds Payable-2015 COP Witr Rf
2361 - Bonds Payable-2015 Vga Wtr Rf
2400 - Unamortized Discount on 2015
2401 - Unamorized Discount-2015 Vega

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

3000 -
3001 -
3040 -
3045 -
3050 -

Fund Balance
Restricted-Street Maintenance
Contributed Capital
Restricted for Debt Service
Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31,19

22,550.00
10,759.97
37,555.66
3,695.55
-2,426.21
739.91
29,169.90
2,347.79
-19,280.02

227,891.41

503,662.04

33,706.73
275,000.00
682,321.45

-190,000.00
-72,100.00
224,000.00

2,200,000.00
3,710,083.67
-34,205.01
-13,986.72

6,814,820.12

7,318,482.16

219,540.85
87,655.80
248,000.00
4,575,060.23
5,219,059.12
326,624.88

10,675,940.88

17,994,423.04

Page 3



November 13, 2019
Accrual Basis

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District

Profit & Loss
October 2019

P. 16

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4001 - Route 1 - Pajaro
4002 - Route 2 - Pajaro
4003 - Route 3 - Commercial
4004 - Route 4 - Trailer Park
4005 - Route 5 - San Juan Rd Apts
4006 - Route 6 - Sunny Mesa
4007 - Route 7 - CSA 73
4008 - Route 8 - Vega
4010 - Route 10 -Springfield
4011 - Route 11 - Moss Landing
4012 - Route 12 - Blackie Road
4013 - Route 13 - Normco
4014 - Route 14 - Vierra
4015 - Route 15 - Langley/VP

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
INDIRECT

5000 - Salaries and Wages
5005 - Administrative Fees
5030 - Payroll Tax Expense
5040 - Worker's Comp Insurance
5050 - Employee Health Insurance
5070 - Employee Retirement
5090 - Other Employee Expense
5120 - Property Taxes
5130 - Utilities - Office
5140 - Building Repair & Maint
5145 - District Wide Repair & Maint
5160 - Office Equip Rental
5165 - Computer Software
5240 - Office Supplies
5250 - Legal Expenses
5255 - Interest Expense
5256 - Interest Exp-Financed Items
5270 - Automotive - Repair & Maint
5280 - Conferences, Meetings, Seminars
5320 - Membership Fees and Dues
5330 - Telephone
5340 - Burglar Alarm Monitoring
5370 - Fuel - Trucks

Total INDIRECT

5190 - Soil and Water Tests

5210 - Customer Orders

5220 - Water System - Repair & Maint
5225 - Street Maintenance

5231 - Pajaro Park Expense

5310 - Utilities - Well Site

5315 - Utilities - Street Lighting

5427 - Improvement Project-Springfield

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4100 - Late Payment Penalties
4110 - Hydrant Sales
4285 - P.V.W.NLA. Collection Fee
4305 + Miscellaneous Revenue

Oct 19

20,159.49
21,774.46
25,482.99
1,073.92
1,015.70
12,053.40
16,632.09
13,725.68
850.00
19,229.04
2,614.61
28,703.93
4,343.11
3,154.70

170,813.12

170,813.12

59,257.94
478.04
776.86

4,443.66
14,800.91
7,758.98
77.01
3,724.90
19.99
285.09
6,329.83
700.90
662.75
861.52
17,046.59
3,088.25
99.52
1,771.24
64.00
4,565.00
1,095.62
78.00
1,098.28

129,084.88

4,001.00
0.00
57,236.81
54,180.09
1,997.77
12,475.62
1,804.88
-6,468.20

254,312.85

-83,499.73

611.31
1,112.28
2,697.80
2,300.00

Page 1



2:22 PM Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District P. 16
November 13, 2019 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2019
Oct 19
4307 - Returned Check Charges 25.00
5409 - Pajaro Improve Proj-Grant Reimb 150,054.44
Total Other Income 156,800.83
Other Expense
5435 - Improvement Project-Pajaro 1,018.75
Total Other Expense 1,018.75
Net Other Income 165,782.08
Net Income 72,282.35

Page 2



. 00°000'Z}

%E'E8

$9°999's

£0°2TLY %E'LL 99’9l 29°'660°L auoydajal - 0ges
Q- 000002 %081 ¥9°999 oo'ock %00 99991 000 SUOIBILRIAY PUR SASUIIT - 9ZES
00°000'6L %6°88C ZEEEE'D oysee'8l %E'88C £2°¢85'L 00°595'Y sanQ pue s9a4 diysIaqualy - 0z
00'005'L %0°0 00°00§ 000 %00 00'szl 000 welboid UoPeAIISUOD JOBA - SOSS
00°005'L %00 00°00% 000 %00 00°'selL 00°0 suonduosqng %@ syoog - 00SS
00°00S %0°0 ¥9'99) 000 %00 99'Ly 00°0 sasuadxg [aAel] - 0625
00°005 %8'9L ¥9'991 00'82} %9'eS L 99'LY 00'v9 sleujwiag ‘sBuasiy ‘seauaIsuog - 08ZS
00°000°0% %S°0LL ze'eee's £9°c89'c %S'Ele ££°ees YT LLLL julely g Jreday - AOWOINY - 0225
00°000°} %S 0S ) zeeee 00°GEY %0°0 £e'es 000 9PIM 351G-S9AS Buneauibusg - ggzs
00°000'Z€ %Z'2al Z2e°eee'el 00°000'02 %070 ge'eso's 000 Buidaayyoog g bununoooy - 0gzs
00’008 %¥'6¥ ¥9°992 S8°LEL %E'6¥L 99°99 2566 Swiay| pasueuld-dxd 1sa1a3u] - 9528
00'00S't1 %E'82¢€ ze'ees'y 127208'slL %9'S52 £€'802°1L $2'980'e asuadxg jsa1au] - 5525
00°000'0t L %Z'SY $9°999'9% 65°140'12 %L'okL 99°898°LL 85°g¥0'LL sasuadxd |e6a7 - 052
00°00S'8 %9'0.L Ze'ees's 0070002 %00 ££°80. 000 abeysod - 5pz6
00'00S'e %1801 ¥9'99L'L 19°L82') %t'S6T 99’162 25'1L98 selddng 82140 - 0yZs
0000.'¢ %8'581 ze'eee'l 9L°LBZ'Z %0'0 £€°80¢ 000 saiddng Bunpg - pozs
00°000'LE %829 Ze'gee'ol 9z'v8Y'e %00 £€'¢86'2 000 su] fugerysu; fyjenses - 08Ls
00°000'L %9°CL CE'EEE 6Ly %00 £E'ER 000 Jurely g leday - s|00] |[BWS - §ZLS
00°009'c %C 6Z} 00°002'} #1055} %00 00°00¢ 000 jutely @ Jieday juswdinbz 200 - 0LLS
00°000'0} %9'€2L zeeee'e ZEBLL'Y %S84 €E'eeg €L'299 asemyog Jandwoy - 69LS
00°000'0L %968 ze'eee's 00°986' %L ¥8 ££'eE8 06°004 [e3uay dinb3 2510 - 091
00'009' %l 00°002'L 20°ess %00 00°'00¢ 00’0 aoiag abequen - 0515
00°000'Sh %' L92 ze'eee'y ¥r6Ze Ll %E V8BS £e'e80'L £8'62¢8'9 Jutel 3 Jleday apI 391ISIA - SLS
00'000'2 %109 ZEEEL'T SL'zZov'L %68t £E'ees 60'58¢ jurepy ’g Jteday Buip|ing - ov15
00°000't %6 b ze'eee't 17868 %0'9 geeee 6661 2010 - ST - 0ELS
00'005'L %0°S¥.L 00°00S 06'v2L'e %B'6.6' 00'segl 06°'v2L'e saxe] fuadoid - 0Z1LS
000052 %e'SL Ze'een 8F'ge9 %0°LE €e'80¢ oLl asuadxg aafeoidwz 19430 - 0605
00°000'ch} %866 $9'999'/¢ 60°L6G'LE %¥'ze 99'9Ly'6 96'88.'/ juswaley safodwiz - 0205
00°000'28L %9°L6 #9'999'08 ¥9'€02'65 %96 99'99L'51 16'008'vL aoueinsu yyesy safojdwy - 9505
00°000'c2 %085 $9'999'L 99’ ErY'y %8’LEC g9'9le'L 99'ehY'y ajueInsu] dwoy SISO - 0F0S
00°000'9}L %b'0L ZEe'eLe's 16'e6.'e %¢'85 ge'eee'l 98'9./ asuadxz xe| [joihed - 0£05
007004's %E28 00°008'L Zi'ens’t %9°00L 00'sly ¥0'8L¥ S934 SANBJISIUIWPY - 5005
00'000'eS . %8’'L6 00°000°LSZ £1'2€5'0€2 %t'v6 00°054'29 ¥6°,52'6S sabep pue saueles - 0005
LO3HIANI
asuadx3y
00'004'€20'Z %6801 95°995'F49 2e'988'veL %E' L0} »9'Lpa's9l ZLELR'0LL Woid ss0u9
00°00.'€20'2 %6'801 95°985'7.9 22'959'reL %E"L0L ¥9'L¥9'891 ZLelg'osl awoou] [ejoL
00'00L'cE %E8LL ZE'Ee0'LL eL'ys0'el %Ll £e'86L'e 0LpSL'e dnifeiBueT - g sInoy - 5L0%
00°008'Lt %8 LLL Ze'eEB'S) LLLzL'st %0601 €E'e86'e LLebeE'y BLIBIA - ¢ 23N0Y - ¥LOY
00°008's2¢ %eceh 00°005'80L 18'6/5'2EL %8501 00'521'L2 £6'20.'8¢ OJULION - £} @)oY - £LOY
00°00L'gE %9601 Ze'een'tL £4°880'21 %8'¥6 ££'86.'2 19%19'2 peOY apjoe|d - ZL 9INOY - ZLOY
00°000'892 %Z'86 Ze'eee'ss 69'€G.'/8 %198 ee'eee'ze ¥0'622'61 Buipue-] ssOl - L 2noy - Loy
00°008'0L %L°L6 00'005'e 0o'oot'e %l°L6 00°6.e 007088 plRYbunds- 0L 23Ny - 0LOY
00°002'LSL %LBLL 00°00%'08 0L'0e0'09 %6'80L 00°009'2L 89'6zL'el eBaj - g 23n0N - 2007
00'00.'0¥L %842l 00°006'9t L6'626'65 %6° ¥l 00'62L'LL 60°2e9'9L €4VYSD - L3N0y - L00%
00°005'92L %Z'SCL y9'99L'zy evr'eLL'ss %EeYLL 99'L¥S'0L 0¥°'€50'2L esayy Auung - 9 3INOYN - 900%
00'004'%L %68 00°006' 2208y %86°28 oo0sze'L 05101 sjdy py uenp ues - § 30y - SO0Y
00°00L'€} %186 $9'095'y 09'8.¥'y %L'¥6 99'L¥L'L 26'€L0'L Hied J9jiell - ¢ N0y - $00%
00°000'¢.2 %E'¥rLL 00°000'L6 G9'LE0'FOL %0CLL 00°06.'22 66°28%'6Z [BIDI3WLWOD - € 3JN0Y - £00¥
00°00Z'86¢ %0'€6 00'00%'66 15'S8Y'E6 %9°L8 00°088've arvLLLT o.eled - z 2oy - Z00¥
00'00Z'.82 %L'C6 00°006'56 2.'868'88 %1¥8 00°6/6'€2 6%'651'02 ouseled - | ajnoy - L00Y
awoou|
asuadxg/awoauy| Aeuipio
12bpng |enuuy 'pPNg 10 % 196png QLA 61320 - Inr “'png Jo % 1abpng 6L 100
6102 120320 siseq [entddy

odUeuwlloLiDd u_.om_u:m SS07 @ }ijold 6102 ‘L J3qWanoN

Joulsig sedIAIes AJlunwwo) esapy Auungjoleled Wd 21T



e

zL9vZ'ese

3 Pr 50051 quitay juei-loag ancadwi oseled - gops
%m...oow %0°0 Ze'eel 000 %0°0 £e'ee 00'0 Juawasinquiay [asunog |eba - gogy
00'004 %00 Ze'eee 000 %0°0 £e'8g 00°0 juswasInquidy buidaayyoogapipny - sgey
00°004'S %Z'SL 00°006'L z0'62¥'L %00 00°G.p 000 aNUaADY 1SAIBYU] - 0SSY
00005 %00 9991 000 %0°0 99'Ly 000 34 PRIYIBAQ %S IO1ISIF - SPEY

00°052'L 000 SjusWIsSINquIay JBpJQ JAWOoIsSnNy - Gyey
000002} %0°0 00°000'% 000 %0°0 00°000'L 000 SjuawasINquIay uwpy BunybiT - Lyey
00°000'82 %00 zeeee's 000 %0°0 ££'e8L'T 000 SjuawasInquiRy AN - orey
00'se 00°se sabieyn ¥99yo pauInay - 205y
00°005'L %0°GES 00'00s 00'5/9'2 %0°0¥8'L 00°'seL 00°00€'Z ANUIAIY SNOJUR|[RISIN - SOLY
00°005 %00 9’991 000 %00 98l 000 12V O/ SNOIARI JO UOID3J[0D - 0OEY
00°000'22 %E'LCL 00°000'6 8E'95Y'LL %6611 00°052'2 08°/69'C 994 U030 VIN'M'A'd - S82F
00'000's2 %070 Ze'eee's 000 %00 ££°¢80' 000 JeYyg UOROI[|OD Xel BIey-0ld - 08ZY
00°000°€L2 %00 00°000'16 000 %00 0005422 000 sjuassassy puog ebap - 0LZY
00°008'€S %00 9'982'le 000 %0°0 99'glLE's 000 quIaY-2oUBUBJUIBY 19218 - 002
00°00%F %00 CEEEL 000 %00 ge'ee 0070 $334 130 - 9PLY
00°055 %0051 ze'esl 0052 %0°0 £8°5Y 000 saa4 uogeanddy - LyLy
00°00€'t %¥'GLE Ze'eer’L 00'08e's %00 ££'86¢€ ooo $334 UCnIAUUOY - O LY
00°005'~ %8t¥ 00°008'2 00°02}'L %00 00°s29 00°0 sead Bunsayl - gLy
00°000't %2 629 Zeeee't 56'88¢'8 %.L'EEE ge'eee 8z'CLL'L S3[eg JueIpAY - OLLY
00°008 %00 998l 000 %00 9Ly 000 sjuaunsnipy Buliig - Loy
00°000's %021 ¥9'999'L §0°900'2 %L9kL 99'9l¥y LE'L1S sanjeuad juswhed ajeT - 00Ly
awoau| Jayz0
asuadxgawoou] Jay30
00°05¥'68L- %8yl 0'9L8'Lg- ¥6'8LL'16" %E°0¥S LOPSY'SL- £4'66%'e8- awoou| AeuiplQ 319N
00°051'602'2 %Z2hL 09'Z8e'9es 92°5.¢'928 %L'8eL $9'560'¥81 5g'ZLe'vse asuadxg [ej01
00°000'8¥L %128k Ze'eee'sy 05°2L0'sL %00 €E'EEE'TL 000 15819)U]-32IA3S Jq2q ebap - 5259
00°05€'2L %6661 yooLL'Y L8'990'8 %00 §1'620'L 000 dx3 3sa.193u] puog J93ep oseled - ££pS
00°00s'e %4061 $9'98l'L 00'522'2 %00 99°'L6C 000 asuadx3 puog 409 - 8Z¢S
06'ZE0'¥L 0Z'89¥%'9 playBuLds3aafold uswanoidu) - Lzpg
80'vLL'E 000 asuadx3 puog juwssy eBaj - 9Z4S
00°008'k %E0LLZ 007008 05'15S'EL %0°0 00'5ZL 00'0 10JeI2URD - |AN4 - 09ES
00°000'sZ %4799 ze'eee's 00'295'S %00 £E€'€80'C 000 SjuLdd - GZES
00°000'82 %6'v9 ZE'ELE's ¥£950'9 % LL £E'6EE'T 88'408'L BunyBi3aans - senunnN - SLES
00°000'891 %6°6.L 00°000'9S LO'LLL Y %168 00°000'¥L 29'5.P'2L S 19 - saINN - 0LES
00°000°L %00 zeege 00°0 %0°0 ee'ee 000 sasuadxg Buuesuibug - 59z¢
000 %0°00L o000 LL'820'T1 %0°001 000 11'166'L asuadxg yled oleled - 1£z5
00°000°} %G°G6 ZE'EEE og'sle %00 £E'E8 000 jute g sreday - yied - 0£ZS
00°088'2e %0°LLS 2e'e88'0l $9°218'6S %€'166'L £8'02L'T 80'08L'vS 2JUBUSUIBI }230S - §ZZS
00°000'002 %S°L9L $9'999°'99 $8'089°20L %V EvE 99'989'91 18'9¢2' .6 jurely ' sieday - wWa)SAS J938M - 0225
oy'629' 000 SI9pJQ lawolsny - 0LEs
00°000'%€ %9'501 ce'eee'tl 00'%96'LL %e Lyl £E'EEB'T 00°L00't $)S3] J9JEAN PUE |I0S - 0615
00°06L'¥SS'L %6°06 ¥'670'81S £2°026'0LY %.'66 AR T 88'¥80'621 LO3HIANI [ejoL
00°000'08 %00 ¥9'999'9Z 000 %00 99'999'9 000 Isalaju] - 92IAIRS 39Q dOD - L2159
007009 %00 00002 000 %0'0 00°08 000 sasuadx3 Buissasold [j02hed - 0959
00’0 000 Uuonedo|y J0241pU| - XXXS
00°002 %0°0 999 000 %0'0 99'glL 000 asuadx3 snoaue||aosIy - 00YS
00'00§'Z %920l 00°005'2 0L'v95'z %00 00'529 00°0 $334 UoljdesURL] PieD JP3ID - LBEES
00002 %2T'SLE ¥9°99 00082 %00 S9'9L 000 sableyg yueg - 06ES
00°000'¥2 %858 00°000'8 09°Log‘s %6'+S 00'000'2 §2'860'L SYonIL - |2ng - 0LES
00°0SL %02l 00°052 00°0ey %8¥elL 0529 oo'gl Bunloyuol waely Jejbing - opes
1eBpng [enuuy “png 40 % 1eBpng aLa 613100~ I “png jo % 3abpng 6L 320
610Z 12903120 siseq [enJooy

@oueuLIoMad }9bpng sso1 B Jjoid 6102 'C} J3qUIaAON
jousiq saoiAles Ajlunwwo) esapy Auungjoleled nd 1T



o
00°0S9'¥LE %y LLE ZL€88'v0L 88'7Z9°92¢ %L'GLZ £6'022'92 S£'Z8z'eL awosy| JoN
00°C0L‘00S %0°L5e 9.'669°991 z8'ere'sly %8'eLE ¥6vL9'Ly 80°28.L'651 awoaU| J13YO 19N
SL'er8'T §/.°8L0'L asuadxg JayjQ jejoL
SL'eb8'e §2°8L0'L outefeg-jasfoid Juawanolduw - sepg
asuadxz Jou10
00°00L'00% %L'25C 9/'668'991 .‘.m.hm_.,__,w.v %Z'9.E P8VL9' LY £8°008'951 awoou| JaYjQ jejoL
00°05.'6E %0°0 ooosez'el ooo %00 oszie'e 000 SJUaWSSAsSSY puog Jajepn - v6.5
S1'GE6'8L 000 quiay 19 I\ paog pubunds - s
39Bpng [enuuy “png 30 % 396png a1A 61300~ Inf “"png Jo % 1eBpng 61190
6102 1240300 siseg [eniooy

2ouBWLIOLIad }obpng sso B J1joid
JoLSIQ sedIAleg fjlunwwo) esapy Auungjoldeley

6102 ‘¢l JoquaroN

Nd LL:2



P. 20

¥ 10 | abed

%0°0 00°00¢- 00°00€ 000
%BZ ¥8S 0s'9ve's ££°€80'} £8'625'9
%.8'8% ¥Z'962- ££°€8S 60'G82
%09 veelLe- £c'eee 66'61
%Z6'6.6'Z 06'665'E 00's2lL 06'vzZL'e
%.L6'9¢ zelEl- ££'802 10°ZL
%b'Z8 89°469'L- 29°9L¥'6 86'8G.L'L
%6526 §/'5g¢- 89'9gl'Gl 16°008'7)
%¥8°LET 00°225'2 99°916'L 90 erP'y
%LZ'8G L9856~ ee'gee’t 98°9/.
%¥9°001 ¥0'€ 00°S.¥ ¥0'8.LY
%¥b 6 90°26'¢- 0006229 ¥6°L5Z'65
%62 101 8bLLL'E #9'L¥9'891 zL'ele'oLl
%62 10} 8¥'LLL'E ¥9°1¥9°891 ZL'EL8'0L)
%LEFLL L£'96¢ £€'86.'2 0LvSL'e
%€0°'601 8.°65¢ €E'e86'e LLEre'y
%28°601 £6'8.45') oo'szl'/z £6'€04'82
%6.L 76 ZLeyl- £E'8GL'2 lovle'e
%198 6Z¥0L'e- ceeee'ee ¥0'622'61
%¥L L6 00°Ge- 00'6.8 00°058
%E6°801 89°GZL'L 00°009'2) go'gzL'cl
%G8 Lyl 60°L06'F 00°6ZL'LL 60'Z89'9l
%PePLL PLLLG') 99'L¥S'0L 0¥'€50'Z1L
%1628 0£'602- 00°gze'L 04°6L0'L
%076 vi19- SO L¥L'L Z6'CL0'L
%L0O°ZLL 66°2EL'T 00°05.'22 66°28%'GZ
%29°L8 75°620'e 00°058'72 or'vii'le
%608 1GGLe'e 00'5.6'c2 61'651'0Z
3ebpng jo 9, jebpng JaAQ ¢ 19Bpng 6L 300
6L0¢ 12qo30Q

[en}oy "sA }obpng ssoT B Jjoid
JoLSIg S92IAIRS AlUnwiwio) esapy Auungjoleled

aoInag abeques - 051s

utep g Jieday apIp OHISIA - SPLS

jurep g Jreday Buip(ing - oylLs

VPO - s=|lln - 0€LS

saxe] Auadoid - 0ZLS

asuadx3g eafojdwiz J2Y30 - 0608

Juswamey aakojdwg - 0205

@oueInsu| Yeay safoldwys - ps0s

aoueInsu| dwoy S JaNIOM - 0105

asuadx3g xe] |[oihed - 0£0S

S294 aApelSIUILLPY - 005

sabepy pue saue[es - 000S
LO3HIANI

asuadxgy
Joid ssolg

awoou| [ejo1

dA/fe|Bue - g1 3oy - §L0%
BLIBIA - ¥ 9INOY - ¥L0%
OJLWION - £1 3INoY - £1.0¥

peOY anjor|d - 2| aInNoY - ZL0¥
Buipue] sso[y - L1 9oy - LLOY
preybunds- g1 s3n0y - 0LOY
efiap - g anoy - goop

€LVSD - Loy - 200

esay Auung - g 3INoyY - 900%
sydy py uenp ueg - g aINOY - S00F
Nied J2iel] - + 9Inoy - +00F
[el2aWwWos - ¢ 9JN0Y - €00
oseled - z aInoy - Zoov

oleled - | ajnoy - LO0Y

awoou|

asuadxg/swosu| euipio

siseq |[eniooy
610Z ‘I J9qWIAON

Nd 2v:L



P. 21

¥ 40 Z 9bed

[enjay "sA }obpng sso R 1joid

%LE166'L 9Z'65%°LS €9°0ZL'2 60°08L'7S
%Iy EYE G1°0/5'0% 99'999'91 18'982' LS
%LZ LYl L97/91°1 £E'€E8T 00°L00'F
%L£9'66 8¥ L2y~ 9e'Z1Le'6Z 1 88'¥80'621
%00 99'999'g- 99'999°9 000
%00 00°05- 000§ 000
%00 99°9L- 99'9) 000
%00 00'6Z9- 00'629 000
%0°0 99'9L- 99'9l 00°0
%L6'¥S zL 106" 00°000°2 82'860'L
%8'vZL 056l 0529 00'8L
%Ll vo'Lze- 99'9L¥'L Z9°S60°L
%0°0 99'99}- 99991 000

- %2882 L9'186'T £€'€8G') 00'595't
%00 00°5Z1- 00'sZl 000
%0°0 00's2L- 00'szZl 000
%00 99" Ly~ 99" L 000
%EY'EGL €22 99" Ly 00'%9
%SSZLE 16°2£6 €e'ees vz LLL)
%00 ge'es- eees 000
%0°0 £e'es0'e- £€'¢80'e 000
%€ 6¥L 98'zZ¢ 9999 Z5'66
%85'652 26'6.8'L €£'802'1 §2'880'¢
%L LoFL £6'6.€'S 99'099'LL 65°9¥0'21
%0°0 ££'80.- £€°802 00°0
%68 G6Z 98'695 99'L62 Z5°188
%0°0 £€'80¢" £€'80¢ 000
%0°0 ££°¢85'2- £E'E8S'T 00°0
%00 £e'es- £ces 000
%00 00°00€- 00°00€ 000
%ES'6. 8G°0LI- £e'eEs 61299
%LLY8 £Y'ZeL- £CEEs 06°00Z
3abpng jo 9, 16png J8A0 $ 1ebpng 6L 300

6L0¢ 18q0300

2ouBUAUIR 198118 - 6226

jurey| 2 Jreday - waysAs Jo1eM - 0225
S)S9L JeJeM PUE 10S - 0615
LOZNIANI [ej0L

Jsalal] - ad1AI9g 31920 dOD - L2159
sesuadxg Buissasold Jjoifked - 0959

asuadx3 snoaue|jedsiyl - 00¥S

$994 UONPESURI] PIE) HPaI) - L6ES
sabueyy yueg - 06ES

SHINIL - [ond - 0LES

Bunojuopy waepy te|bing - 0pes
auoydelal - 0£ES

suonediuSy pue sasuadlT - 925
sen( pue saa4 diysiaqualy - 0ZES
weibold uoneAlasuos Jajepn - S0ES
suonduosqng g sjood - 0085
sasuadxg [eABl] - 06ZS

Sleulwss ‘sbunoaly ‘sesualauos - 082S
jutepy g steday - eaowony - 0L2S
3PIM ¥510-S9AS Buneaulbug - 99zs
Buidaayyoog g Bununosay . 0gzs
Swiay] pasueuld-dxg 3sa491U] - 9525
asuadx3z jsasely] - G525

sasuadx3 |eba - 0525

abeysod - 6125

salddng 22130 - 0%25

seljddng Buljg - 00zs

suj figery/suj fyjense) - 0815
Jureyy g Jreday - S|oo] [[BWS - §L1S
jutely g Jieday juswdinbl 290 - 0LLS
alemjiog J9Indwon - §918

lejuay dinb3 2210 - 0915

JoLsiq sedIAleg fjlunwwo esapy Auungjoleled

siseg [eniooy

6102 ‘¥l JoquianoN
INA 7. L



P. 22

¥ o ¢ abeg

%00 00°G.¥- 00°S.¥ 000 aNnuaASY jsaley| - 0SEY
%00 99" Ly~ 99y 000 324 PEAUIIAD %SZ IOMISI] - 9FEY
%00 00°000°}- 00°000'L 000 sjuswesInquiIsy ulwpy Buybry - Lyt
%00 €eeee'e- £e'eee'e 000 sjuawasinquiidy ANnn - ovey

0062 sabieys yosyo pawinyay - Logh
%0°0¥8'L 00°SLL'E 00°52L 00°00£'Z anuaAsy Snoaue||aosI - ST
%0°0 99' Ly~ 99 LY 000 320V O/ SNolAdld JO UOIDS||OD - 00EY
%6611 08"ty 000522 08'269'C ) 834 UoRI3I0D VW MA'd - 582¥
%0°0 £e'e80‘e- ££°€80'2 000 Sleyg UoNIa||0) XB L BIeY-0id - 08ZF
%0°0 00°05.'ze- 0005222 000 SsjuslWssassy puog ebap - 0LZy
%0°0 99'9LE's- 99'gle's 00°0 quilsy-aoueUAUIR JB3NS - 00ZF
%0°0 geree- geee 000 $934 230 - St LY
%0°0 £9°Gi- £8'gh 000 soa4 uogesnddy - Lyl
%00 ££'85¢- £e°85¢ 000 $234 UOIIBUUOY - OV LY
%00 00'6Z9- 00629 000 soaq Bunsal - SLLY
%B9'CEE S6'8LL £eeee 8Z'ZLL'L Sajeg JuBIpAY - 0LLY
%00 99 Ly~ 99'L¥ 000 sjusunsnipy Bulig - LoLY
%TLOVL GO'V6I 99°9LY LEL1L9 sanjeuad JuswAed s3e - 0oLy

awoou| J2U30

asuadxgewosu] Jaylo

%4L1°28S Z6'ELS'PL- LO'¥SY'S - £6°/96'68- awosu] AreuiplQ 19N
%99°L¥L 0¥'689'9. 69'G60'F8 ) §0°1L84'082 asuadx3 [ejo
%00 egreee'zl- £eeee'zh 000 Jsalejul-aoIaleg Jgaq eBaA - 5159
%0°0 91'620'L- 91'620'}L 000 dx3 jsasa)u| puog Jajepp oteled - £evs
%0°0 S9’'Lee- 9g°'L6e 00°0 asuadx3g puog 40D - 8Z¥S
%00 00°6C)- 0o0'gelL 000 Jojelausg) - [end - 09ES
%0°0 €e'es0'e- ££°€80' 00°0 sjlullad - §2¢5
%SELL Sp'82s- £e'eee' 88'%08°1L Bunubi jeans - selN - §LES
%1168 8E'¥Es' L~ 00°000'¥} 2'SLY'CL SUS [IPM - S9N - 0LES
%00 £EE8- £E'E8 000 sasuadx3z Bunssuibug - 59z5
%0001 L1166 000 L1168 asuadxg yied oteled - L£2s
%00 £een- £E'E8 000 urepy g seday - yied - 0£ZS
396png 30 % 19Bpng 120 § j0Bpng 61390
6102 49q0320
[enjdy "SA Hmm—u:m $S07 R Jjold siseg [eniooy

6102 ‘¥1 JaquianoN

Jo1LsIg S991AI98 Ajlunwwon esay Auungjoleled A ZIL



.23

¥ 10 ¢ abeq

(zv°sevr’6T) S
mucm._mtmn_

(6z°0vZ'v8) $

LLLSL'EVE S
yse) 13qop0

08°66LT9T S

6T°E6T'ELE S
yse) Jaquwaydag

1S'6SSLLT  $

CRITESENTg| asuadx3 |ejoL awoduj [e101
ShlZ LTE- ZZ' L9 0L L £6'022'92 62°0¥2 8-
%PLEL 0g L¥6'5e- ¥6'v.9' LY y9°L2L'S
GL'8L0°L
GL'8L0'L
%61°9) §5°826've- Y6 vL9 LY eeovL'e
%070 os'zle'e- 05zIe's 000
%00 geee- egee 000
%0°0 ££°85- ££°8G 000
1ebpng jo %, 196png 4810 § jebpng 61390
6102 1240300

|en]ay "sA }abpng sso0 R 11j0id

awoouy| }aN
awWoaU[ J2YIQ0 31°N

asuadx3g Jayj0 [BJoL
ouieled-josloid Juawanoiduy] - Geps

asuadx3 Jayi0

awodU| Y30 [eloL
sjusuissassy puogd J2JBM - $6.LS
JuUsWRSINqWIaY [asuno [eba - 9ct

Juswssinquiay Buidaayoogpipny - goey

siseg [eniooy
6102 ‘VL JoquIanoN

joulsIg S991A198 Alunwwo) esaly Auungjoleled Wd Zv:L



Thomas E. Yeager, P.E.
Consulting Engineer
4578 Ojai Loop -- Union City, CA 94587
teyeagerpe@ gmail.com 510-469-3156

28 August 2019

Mr. Don Rosa
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District
Royal Oaks, CA

Dear Don;

In order for me to prepare a detailed cost estimate for the installation of permanent or standby
generators at various locations within the Pajaro/Sunny Mesa Community Services District, |
would have to retain the services of an electrical engineer or an electrical contractor and
conduct a field review of the 16 proposed sites. The cost for this study would be between
$15,000 and $20,000.

| am also the District Engineer for the Bayshore Sanitary District in San Mateo County, CA.
Recently the District had to replace their generator and transfer switch, In 2012, the transfer
switch failed and caused a fire. An emergency replacement was required and a new switch
was installed at a cost of approximately $8500. No new cabinets were required in the motor
control center (MCC) and only a minimum amount of damaged wiring had to be replaced.

In 2017, the District replaced their generator which had been in service since 1972, While
functional, this generator was 45 years old and finding replacement parts was difficult.
Maintaining a functioning standby generator at this site is critical as the failure to have a
functioning generator during a power failure could lead to a sewage overflow entering San
Francisco Bay. The cost of this generator which was sized for 4-30 h.p. pumps was
$65,000and the contractor retained the functioning old generator. No foundation work was
required as the new generator fit in the space of the old generator and only minimal new wiring
was required. This cost did not include the cost of obtaining an air quality permit which was
approximately $3000.

| have prepared the attached table which summarizes the proposal received from Varni Electric.
The first column shows the cost of a new stationary generator at each site together with an
automatic transfer switch, and the second column shows the cost of a manual transfer switch,
plug and any extra MCC cabinets. The cost of portable generators is extra. The remaining
columns show the number of pumps at each site and the motor horsepower at each side.

| believe that these costs are reasonable and are adequate "engineer's estimate of the probable

cost of construction”. They are in line with the actual costs of similar work performed for the
Bayshore Sanitary District, and can be used for planning and budgetary purposes.

Ci\UsersluserDocuments\20191PSMCSDHeurs Invoizesi050119.doc

P.

24




P. 25

Don Rosa
28 August 2019
Page 2

Procurement and installation should be negotiated or bid on a case-by-case basis, once the
District has developed a long-range plan for the installation of permanent or portable generators
at the appropriate sites. Installation plans will require a detailed description of all electrical work
to be performed as well as any site or structural work and permitting requirements.

If you or the Board has any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely yours,

< Cr—

Thomas E. Yeager
District Engineer




P. 26

PORTABLE GENERATOR(S) WITH FIXED OUTLET AND MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCHES
10/24/2019

COST BREAKDOWN PER WATER SYSTEM AND CUSTOMER

Fixed Equipment Connections Cost/connection

PAJARO 31500 450 70
VEGA 36000 130 277
SUNNY MESA! 56000 250 224
LANGLEY/VALLE PACIFICO 28000 31 903
VIERRA ESTATES 23000 46 500
NORMCO 39000 293 133
BLACKIE 12000 22 545
MOSS LANDING 30500 141 216
TOTAL 256000 1363 Avg. 188

Portable Generator
90000 1363 Avg. 66

Total Project Cost 346000 1363 Avg. 254



GENERATOR PROJECT - COST BREAKDOWN PER WATER SYSTEM AND CUSTOMER

10/24/2019

PAJARO

VEGA

SUNNY MESA
LANGLEY/VALLE PACIFICO
VIERRA ESTATES
NORMCO

BLACKIE

MOSS LANDING

TOTAL

STATIONARY GENERATORS
Equipment  Connections Cost/connection
146000 450 325
155000 130 1223
238000 250 952
138000 31 4452
131000 46 2850
346000 293 1180
63000 22 2863
137000 141 972
1358000 1363 Avg. 996

P

27



x uoisinlpgng Aepp
. epusby up :dnues|o ysnuq juswieses o1usdg | Jled-smalp Aa|e/ oseled
"S30 [eD 0} aoue)sisse 1)Ses|(-a.d 104 1SaIS)U] JO SOIION B Pajwgns Sey Lels e
Hoday oN "VINT4 pue Ajuno) Asisjuoly 0} uoissiwgns Joj ueld uonebii Jejsesiq e sjelauss) ue|d uonebniy piezeH
"'seseyound Jojelsusb yum pajeioosse 1090 ay)
epusby uQ | Joj podal Bulesuibus Aseuiwijaid e Buljelsusb o) ajewss Jsoo e Ulelqo 0] pajoalip SEm Heig slojeleusn) Aouabiawg
‘Papsau I sduejsisse pue uojuido disy) 10} adod pue ‘ueAesey| ‘Iyouelg 0} usyods
sey pue ‘Buimsinel Apualng si LIS "06°69 1 ‘62$ JUNOWY-0ZEZ# JUN0SOY 193US souejeq
Hoday oN | ‘siawojsno Jamag ese| Auung |eulbLio ay) o} pspunyas aq o} si Jey) seluow Buipjoy si 1ousi Jameg ess| Auung
(dID)
olefed ul Jeyjebo o3 Jueib 00°000'E$ & Pep.eME Sey uolepuno AJunoy Aelejuoyy UISULoN
epusby up ‘6102 ‘62 AB\ UO papiwgns sem uopjeoljdde juels) uoiepuno AJunon Aseluoly UISYLION Yled oleled
Jajsuel} Joj 8)ep 1snbny ue piemo) Bupiom si Jeis Aluno)
‘'sayouaq Mied om} passalsp sey Alunon Aaisjuolp
"JouIsIg ayy 01 Yied oleled jo 1sem ‘|9aled jusoe(pe Jajsuel) 0} selisap os[e AJunon
"sAep 09 01 O eXe) pinoo ssedoud ‘uonelspIsuod siosiAiadng Jo pieog oy pssp wiepunb Med
poday oN $$800.d 0} JuSjul S} JWgns ||Im Jojoalig Aousby Juswabeuey soinosay Ajunos Asisjuoly | ouejekeq Jo Yled 10710
"8]elg 2y} 0] papiwgns usy} pue soueidadoe
Jo} pleog 1oL1sig 0} pepiwgns a4 [[IM ¥4 [eul 818|/dwod aie SuoIsiral
20UQ "slesuIbuzg SNIA 01 PaRILONS USs(g SABY JUSWIWOD JoLsid A pemainal
610Z JoquanoN usaq sey (Y3d) Hoday Buuesuibug Areuiwisid — juelo Buluue|d pleubuudsg e
6102 ‘G¢ JequianoN
SI uonezijiqow pajedionue ‘91epljosuod 0} PanUU0d aABY S|I0S — Juels) oleled e
610¢ 43qUISAON ‘oteled JuelD JINAYI B pleybuuds juels Buluueld 44S 'Y SAOY SUEBOT R SIUEID
‘pPapasu se podal pue syue} sy} jo Ajubsiul ay) Jojuow 0} uonoalip UsAIB sey pieog
‘Bunepdn pasu |jIm ‘piq Joy 1no ob 108(0id Juswaoe|dey
Hoday oN 0} Apeas si osloid "eje|dwiod %001 sjuswnsoq ‘Buussuibug 1ses Ay Ag paledaid soop pig Mue] peaymoly
ASNOdSTY
G3NNV1d 40 31va SNLVY1S JldOL

6102 ‘61 J9quIaAON
1d0d3d SNOILVHIdO 1LO1SIa




P. 29

"SOWOY B8 JO [E}O} B 10} ‘JSJeM P3[}}0g SAI99al 0] paroidde Usag SABY SSLUOY S10W OM |

"SpEOY UosIaqID/ussuar/un|g/pleubuuds

108loid J81BA0

61L0Z Joaquanopn “ied awoH jiqo|\ Buipue ssopy ‘welsAS J1epp pleubuuds pepog Ajunwwo) ynp
6102 JoqwanoN '020¢ ‘ez Aenuer Aoijod 866 S Y} JO Hedp B Yim siojoali( 40 pieog sy} jussald 866 dS
Hodsy oN '020¢ Adeniged ul meiney ue|d uonesuadwo)) ayi ssnoasi(] ueld :o_ymmcwwmwww
Hoday oN "020z Ateniged ul Apnig sjey Jsjep) ayl ssnosi( Apnis ajey Jeiepp

6102 ‘6l JoqUIBAON
1d0d3d SNOILVH3dO 1OR1SId




Usage Comparison in Gallons

2013-2019

Water Systems Oct-16 Oct-17 Oct-18 Oct-19
Pajaro 6,697,592| 7,361,816 8,069,424 7,147,888
Normco 2,721,224 3,324,860 3,116,916 2,894,012
Sunny Mesa 2,091,408| 2,496,076 2,478,124 3,085,500
Moss Landing 1,603,712| 2,506,548 2,210,340 2,003,144
Vega 1,603,712 1,453,364 1,208,020 1,365,100
Vierra Estates 391,204 367,268 409,156| . 378,488
Springfield (pumped) 560,925 734,536 587,180 455,158
Langley/Valle Pacificol 241,604 290,224 270,028 326,876
Blackie 180,268 244,596 200,464 207,196
District Total 16,091,649 18,779,288|  18,549,652| 17,863,362
Water Systems Oct-13 Oct-19 Percentage
Pajaro 8,096,090 7,147,888 |y -11.7%
Normco 3,471,468 2,894,012\ -16.6%
Sunny Mesa 2,809,077 3,085,500|Ah 9.8%
Moss Landing 2,451,196 2,003,144\ -18.3%
Vega 2,065,976 1,365,100\ -33.9%
Vierra Estates 871,891 378,488\ -56.6%
Springfield (pumped) 540,056 455,158 [\ -15.7%
Langley/Valle Pacifico 431,596 326,876 -24.3%
Blackie 311,168 207,196 -33.4%
District Total 21,048,518 17,863,362 -15.1%

S:\Admin Files\Usage Comparison Reports\Usage Comp. 2019\Gallons Sold Comparison October 2019

P.

30



GALLONS

9,000,000

8,000,000

7,000,000

6,000,000

5,000,000

4,000,000

3,000,000

2,000,000

1,000,000

Pajaro

Large Systems

800,000

700,000

600,000

500,000

400,000

GALLONS

300,000

200,000

100,000

0

Small Systems.

- BN

Vierra Estates  Springfield
(pumped)

BEG IS o M T BT S

Pacifico

@ Oct-16 @ 0ct-17 —~ Oct-18 Oct-19

Sunny Mesa Moss Landing

M@ Oct-16 @ O0ct-17  Oct-18 Oct-19




